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4kMs. Trisha Dedik

Director
Export Control Division
Office of Arms Control
and Nonproliferation
Department of Energy
Washington,D.C. 20585
USA

Dear Ms. Dedik:

Reference is made to your letter dated 20 November 1996, conceming licence
XSOU8737.

I confirm that the transfer of the material as identified on the above-noted licence
application will be subject to all of the terms and conditions of the Agreement forCooperation concerning the Civil Uses of Atomic Energy between the Government of
Canada and the Government of the United States, and that the intermediate consignee,
Cameco Corporation, Blind River, Ontario is authorized to receive and possess the
material.
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Nuclear Non proliferation Officer SE O
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